Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 November, 2021 3:01 PM

To: Taxis Customer Service; kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; sarah@dingautomotive.com;
claims@dingautomotive.com; 'assignments’

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SNM21D206462/C02/SMV2012H/TANKL / FW: 50113753 / OUR INSURED -
CITYCAB TAXI SHC107R / TP VEH NUMB : SMV2012H / DOA 08.11.2021 - ARRANGE
FOR SURVEY

Attachments: SHC107R DOA08112021.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Loong,

We refer to your email below.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for
handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224
7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F:(65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs @stengg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 12:17 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; kelly.ding @dingauto.sg; sarah@dingautomotive.com;

claims @dingautomotive.com

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D206462/C02/SMV2012H/TANKL / FW: 50113753 / OUR INSURED - CITYCAB TAXI SHC107R / TP
VEH NUMB : SMV2012H / DOA 08.11.2021 - ARRANGE FOR SURVEY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



Hi All,
Please appoint Steve Chen to conduct the pre-repair survey for the above mentioned vehicle.

Thanks.

From: Tan Kah Leong <Kahl.eong.Tan @sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 11:59 AM

To: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs @stengg.com>; kelly.ding @dingauto.sg; sarah @dingautomotive.com;

claims @dingautomotive.com

Cec: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D206462/C02/SMV2012H/TANKL / FW: 50113753 / OUR INSURED - CITYCAB TAXI SHC107R / TP
VEH NUMB : SMV2012H / DOA 08.11.2021 - ARRANGE FOR SURVEY

#k% WARNING! THIS EMAIL ORIGINATES FROM OUTSIDE ST ENGINEERING. ***
Do not click on links or attachments if you are unsure of the source.

Without Prejudice

Dear Loong,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.

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
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sqg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 10:23 AM

To: taxiscs @stengg.com; kelly.ding @dingauto.sg; sarah @dingautomotive.com; claims @dingautomotive.com; Tan Kah Leong
<KahLeong. Tan @sg.cntaiping.com>

Cec: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM21D206462/C02/SMV2012H/TANKL / FW: 50113753 / OUR INSURED - CITYCAB TAXI SHC107R / TP
VEH NUMB : SMV2012H / DOA 08.11.2021 - ARRANGE FOR SURVEY

Without Prejudice



Dear Kah Leong,
Please conduct PRS for SHC107R. (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT)

Note: officer in charge Tan Kah Leong 63896193.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us
as delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: AXFE¥ii Taiping SG

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

Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 3:17 pm

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cec: kelly.ding @dingauto.sg; sarah@dingautomotive.com; claims @dingautomotive.com

Subject: 50113753 / OUR INSURED - CITYCAB TAXI SHC107R / TP VEH NUMB : SMV2012H / DOA 08.11.2021 -
ARRANGE FOR SURVEY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Without Prejudice

Dear All,
Kindly assist to arrange survey for vehicle SHC107R on 31 Corporation Road.
Do avoid visiting during our lunch time, 12PM — 1PM.

Thanks!
With warmest regards,

Loong

Ding Automotive Pte Ltd

31 Corporation Rd, Singapore 649806
Tel : 9689 1857 /6265 7130



This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If this email has been sent to you in error, please delete it immediately and
notify us. Please do not copy, distribute, or disseminate part or whole of this email if you are not the intended recipient or if you
have not been authorized to do so. We reserve the right, to the extent and under circumstances permitted by applicable laws, to
retain, monitor, and intercept email messages to and from our systems. Thank you.

This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If this email has been sent to
you in error, please delete it immediately and notify us. Please do not copy,
distribute, or disseminate part or whole of this email if you are not the intended
recipient or if you have not been authorized to do so. We reserve the right, to the
extent and under circumstances permitted by applicable laws, to retain, monitor, and
intercept email messages to and from our systems. Thank you.



